5/29/24, 7:58 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - No MPDD Needed determination on West Elk TR-154

oA Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

No MPDD Needed determination on West Elk TR-154

Wilczek, Jessica A. <jwilczek@archrsc.com> Wed, May 29, 2024 at 5:38 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Hi Leigh,
See attached.

Jessica Wilczek, PE

Manager of Engineering and Environmental Affairs| West Elk Mine
5174 Highway 133| Somerset, CO 81434

0:970929.2308 | m: 970 250.1570

jwilczek@archrsc.com| www.archrsc.com

ARCH

WEST ELK

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Wilczek, Jessica A. <jwilczek@archrsc.com>

Subject: Re: No MPDD Needed determination on West Elk TR-154

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system.
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DELTA COUNTY

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of Texas, County of Bexar, ss:

Yuade Moore, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That (s)he
is a duly authorized signatory of Column Software, PBC, duly
authorized agent of Delta County Independent, a newspaper printed
and published in the City of Delta, County of Delta, State of
Colorado, and that this affidavit is Page 1 of 1 with the full text of the
sworn-to notice set forth on the pages that follow, and the hereto

attached:

PUBLICATION DATES:
May. 2, 2024

NOTICE ID: gL7fMUILtbV7ROCTKNbW
PUBLISHER ID: DCI0O00430

NOTICE NAME: Mountain Coal Company TR-154
Publication Fee: 51.33

| declare under penalty of perjury under the law of Colorado that the
foregoing is true and correct.

(5,gned)\l?\3 ot /U\_mr-q_,

i,
\\\\\,,“Y Pu/;//////
RRRED

Robert Hollie Il

VERIFICATION

ID NUMBER
133582194
COMMISSION EXPIRES

State of Texas o
/'/////lm”u\\\\\\\\ February 10, 2026

County of Bexar

Subscribed in my presence and sworn to before me on this:

A

Notary Public

Electronically signed and notarized online using the Proof platform.

05/03/2024

Mountain Coal Company, LLC
(MCC), 5174 Highway 133,
Somerset, CO 81434, (970)
929-5015, has filed a complete
application for Technical Revi-
sion No. TR-154 to MCC’s Min-
ing and Reclamation Permit No.
C-1980-007 with the Colorado
Mined Land Reclamation Board
(Board), under the provisions of
the Colorado Surface Coal Min-
ing Reclamation Act of 1979.
The permit was originally issued
by the Board in July 1981, and
subsequently renewed in August
1986, January 1993 (effective
August 1991), July 1996, July
2001, April 2007 (effective July
2006), November 2011 (effective
July 2011), September 2020 (ef-
fective July 20186), and July 2022
(effective July 2021). The West
Elk Mine five-year permit area
contains lands in Sections 9-11,
13-36, T13S, ROOW, 6th PM;
Sections 23-26, T13S8, R91W,
6th PM; and Sections 1-5, 8-12,
14-16, and 21-23, T14S8, RI0W,
6th PM in Delta and Gunni-
son Counties. The location of
the lands can be found on the
USGS 7.5 minute Somerset and
Minnesota Pass Quadrangle
Topographic Maps. The current
permit area encompasses ap-
proximately 19,854.9 acres.

This Technical Revision is to
mine by pillar extraction the Sun-
set Mains to extract the maxi-
mum economical amount of coal
on MCC property and on federal
lease C-1362.

Copies of the technical revision
application are available for re-
view at the Colorado Division of
Reclamation, Mining, and Safe-
ty (CDRMS) office, Centennial
Building, 1313 Sherman Street,
Room 215, Denver, Colorado,
80203, phone (303) 866-3567,
and the Gunnison County Plan-
ning Office, 221 N. Wisconsin,
Suite D, Gunnison, CO 81230.
Comments or objections con-
cerning the revision applica-
tion should be directed to the
CDBMS at the above address
not later than 10 days after the
date of publication of this notice
in order to be considered.
Published Thursday, May 2,
2024

Mountain Coal Company TR-154 - Page 1 of 1



AuditTrailVersion =11 proof.com

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:24:14 UTC
Robert Hollie Il

notary

Annotation Size Updated

{"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0,
225.341}}

ProofSignerWeb

68.73.193.251

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:24:12 UTC
Robert Hollie 11l

notary

Annotation Added

{"text"=>"Electronically signed and notarized online using the Proof platform.”,
"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0,
225.347}}

ProofSignerWeb

68.73.193.251

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-0314:24MM UTC
Robert Hollie Il

notary

Signature Added

{"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic”, "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 277.31}}

ProofSignerWeb

68.73.193.251

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:24:10 UTC
Robert Hollie Il

notary

Annotation Size Updated

{"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[305.63,
292.8471}}

ProofSignerWeb

68.73.193.251






ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:24:08 UTC
Robert Hollie 11l

notary

Annotation Added

{"text"=>"05/03/2024", "annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[305.63, 292.84]}}

ProofSignerWeb

68.73.193.251

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-0314:24:08 UTC
Yuade Moore

customer

Annotation Location Updated

{"annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic”, "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[88.59060402684564, 399.7815436241611]}}

ProofSignerWeb

35.129.130.23

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:24:07 UTC
Robert Hollie Il

notary

Annotation Location Updated

{"annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[176.2454802911931, 377.8227251642401]}}

ProofSignerWeb
68.73.193.251

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-0314:24:05 UTC
Robert Hollie 11l

notary

Seal Added

{"notarial_act"=>"jurat", "annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.81, 389.43]}, "notarial_act prlnC|paIs”->[”710bObbb eb74-
4e4f- be93 -ededbb5e2abb"]}

ProofSignerWeb

68.73.193.251






ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType

ActionDescription

PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:24:05 UTC
Yuade Moore

customer

Signature Added

{"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic”, "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 410.05]}}

ProofSignerWeb

35.129.130.23

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType
ActionDescription
PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-0314:22:04 UTC
Yuade Moore

customer

Agreed to electronic agreement for signature
{
ProofSignerWeb

35.129.130.23

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType
ActionDescription
PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:22:00 UTC
Yuade Moore

customer

Identification Verified
{3
ProofSignerWeb

68.73.193.251

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType
ActionDescription
PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:21:59 UTC
Yuade Moore

customer

Document Accessed
i
ProofSignerWeb

35.129.130.23

ActionDateTime
PerformedByUserName
PerformedByUserRole
PerformedByParticipantType
ActionType
ActionDescription
PerformedBySystemName

IP Address

2024-05-03 14:20:16 UTC
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

2024-05-0312:57:54 UTC
Leo Hentschker

organization_member

Annotation Added

{"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.25,
236.141}}

BusinessAPI

107.178.232.173

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

g”asngogeition_type"=>”Whitebox”, "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
78.81]

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

{"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[304.88,
303.641}}

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

{"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.31,
389.937}}

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

{"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
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